### CONTACT

912-713-6535 KrisKelly3D@gmail.com

# EXPERTISE

Digital Sculpting Zbrush, Mudbox

**3D Modeling** Maya, 3ds Max, Marvelous Designer

**Texturing** Substance Painter, Mari, Photoshop

Look Development Vray, Redshift, Arnold

# EDUCATION

Savannah College of Art and Design

Bachelor of Fine Arts 3D Animation

### HONORS

Alumni & Professional Mentor for Savannah College of Art and Design Students - Spring 2018

#### PROJECTS

**B&H Game Craft Days** Character Likeness Recreation

**ZBrushWorkshop** Texturing & Rendering Realistic Skin Tutorial

# PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

KRIS KELLY

SENIOR CHARACTER ARTIST

WWW.KRISKELLY3D.COM

Kris Kelly is a seasoned Lead/Senior Character Artist with 15+ years of experience in the Visual Effects Industry. Specializing in creating captivating Characters, Creatures, and Assets, Kris has worked on diverse projects in Film, Television, Game Cinematics, Commercials, Mobile, and VR. With a Bachelor of Fine Arts from the prestigious Savannah College of Art and Design, Kris's expertise spans Hard Surface and Organic Modeling, delivering realistic and stylized characters. He has a proven track record collaborating with top studios, excelling as a Texture Artist, and showcasing versatility in 3D animation and hard surface modeling. Kris's unwavering dedication to improving his craft drives him to continuously expand his knowledge base.

#### EXPERIENCE

The Mill, Senior Character Artist - May 2023 - Present Digital Sculpting, 3D Modeling, Texture Painting, Look Development

Ghost VFX, Senior Character Artist - May 2021 - March 2023 Digital Sculpting, 3D Modeling, Texturing, Look Development

Encore Hollywood, Senior Character Artist - Aug 2020 - May 2021 Digital Sculpting, 3D Modeling, Texturing, Look Development

AT&T Digital Media, Senior Character Artist - June 2020 - July 2020 Digital Sculpting, 3D Modeling, Texture Painting

**CoSA VFX,** Lead Character Artist - Jan 2018 - Apr 2020 Digital Sculpting, 3D Modeling, Texture Painting, Look Development

**ObEN, Inc, Lead Character Artist - Jul 2018 - Dec 2018** Digital Sculpting, 3D Modeling, Texture Painting, Look Development

Kevin VFX, Senior Character Artist - May 2018 - Jul 2018 Digital Sculpting, 3D Modeling, Texture Painting, Look Development

Myth VFX, Senior Character Artist - Mar 2018 - May 2018 Digital Sculpting, 3D Modeling

Zero VFX, Senior Character Artist - Jan 2018 - Mar 2018 Digital Sculpting, 3D Modeling, Texture Painting, Look Development

Truly Yours Kevin, Senior Character Artist - Nov 2017 - Dec 2017 Digital Sculpting, 3D Modeling, Texture Painting, Look Development

**Eight VFX, Senior Character Artist - Sep 2017 - Nov 2017** 3D Modeling, Texture Painting, Look Development

Synchrony Studios, Lead Character Artist - July 2017 - Sep 2017 Digital Sculpting, 3D Modeling, Texture Painting, Look Development